

Agenda
Ad Hoc Red Snapper & Grouper-Tilefish IFQ Advisory Panel

Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management Council
Virtual Meeting

<https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/1623126967381407248>

Wednesday, June 2, 2021: 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. EDT

----- Lunch Break from 12:00 – 1:00 pm eastern time (tentative) -----

Charge: To provide recommendations to the Council relative to changes in the IFQ programs.

- I. Welcome and Introductions – Council staff
- II. Adoption of Agenda – Chair
- III. Approval of November 7, 2018, Meeting Summary – Chair
- IV. Scope of Work – Lasseter
- V. RS-IFQ and GT-IFQ Review Presentation – Diagne
- VI. Amendments 36B and 36C Presentation – Lasseter
- VII. Discussion and Recommendations – Krebs
- VIII. Public Comments
- IX. Other Business – Chair

Members:

| | | |
|--------------------------|-----------------|-------------------------|
| David Krebs, Chair | Scott Hickman | Jerri Smitko |
| David Walker, Vice Chair | Harris Pappas | James Swindle |
| Jane Black-Lee | Dennis Parker | Theodore “Steve” Tomeny |
| William Copeland | Franklin Parker | Wayne Werner |
| Jason DeLaCruz | Todd Rosetti | Jim Zurbrick |
| Jonathan Floyd | Nick Ruland | |
| Keith “Buddy” Guindon | Lisa Schmidt | |